From: Podoreanu, Alin

Sent: 10/17/2013 5:25:40 PM

To: |Redacted | Podoreanu, Alin
(alin.podoreanu@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY | );|Redacted
Redacted

Bcec:
Subject: RE: L-114 2 Brentwood

Thanks. Il be there tomorrow.

-------- Original message --------
From: | Redacted |
Date: 10/17/2013 5:21 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Podoreanu, Alin" <alin.podoreanu@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: [Redacted
‘Redacted

Subject: L-114 2 Brentwood

,"Yura, Jane" <JKY 1@pge.com>

Alin-

We are going to be bringing line L-114_2 into service tomorrow 10/18. Per our directions
from SED I am reaching out to coordinate your presence. Field safety meetings will begin
around 7:00am. Soap testing will not begin until line has reaches 100PSIG and we have
removed the plates from the streets. Plates cannot be removed until 8:30am and I don’t know if
line pressure will be reached by this time. Please feel call|Redacted or myself to find the
work execution plan in the morning.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0058808


mailto:alin.podoreanu@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:alin.podoreanu@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:JKYl@pge.com
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

